

Hello

I'm Taylor Welch

(913) 231-2850

taylorwelch45@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/taylor-welch-b1391b111

<https://taylorwelch45.wixsite.com/website>

Skills

Over 5 years professional experience in video editing, broadcast production, and pre and post production within Television Broadcasting, Live Sports, and Film environments. Proficient in Final Cut, Premiere Pro, Davinci Resolve, Edius, and Avid editing softwares. Highly passionate and continuous learner. Tremendous work ethic and teamwork driven. (Bonus: trained videographer in live sports, audio control, graphics, and social media). Recently relocated to the Salt Lake City area.

Experience

December 2019 - PRESENT

Chimaeric LLC - Columbia, MO - *Video Editor, Post Production, Data Asset Manager*

- Create video content for companies like University of Missouri, Shelter Insurance, Nissan, and CoMo Magazine.
- Create multiple versions of edits for clients and adjust to meet their feedback.
- DIT, Assistant Camera, and Production Associate on set.

January 2018 - December 2019

WDAF Fox4 News - Kansas City, MO - *Sports Producer, Video Editor*

- Top video editor for the #1 News station in the 32nd market.
- Produce, build, and edit daily sports segments.
- Fast paced video editing, creating more than 50 short form videos and multiple long form videos, daily.

June 2016 - January 2018

Spectrum Sports (Metro Sports) - Kansas City, MO - *Sports Production, Lead Video Editor*

- Lead video editor for the only local, all sports station in the 32nd market.
- Edit, produce, build graphics, archive video, run audio booth, film local sports, and write highlights for live local and nationally broadcast shows.
- On the field and in the locker room for NFL regular season and postseason games to assist with fast paced turn-around of interviews and content for live shows.

Education

August 2012 - May 2016

Missouri State University, Springfield - *BS in Digital Film Production/Mass Communications*

- 2015-2016 MSU Film Society Vice President, Film Editor - Opal Ad Agency, Producer - *Easy Job*, Production Assistant - *Greene County*, Producer - *Chemical Nurse*, 1st AD - *Tiny Mouthersons*

- Class Experience - Advanced Editing, Production, Digital Filmmaking, Cinematography